Fincham Organ - Bernies Music Land

Location

381 Canterbury Road,, RINGWOOD VIC 3134 - Property No B6156

Municipality

MAROONDAH CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - November 19, 2004

What is significant? The pipe organ built in 1873 by George Fincham for The New Church, East Melbourne is an intact example of the builder's work of the period that is complemented by an attractive case in the Gothic style. It is visually and tonally similar to the Fincham organ now at St James-the-Less Anglican Church, Mount Eliza, built in the same year.

How is it significant? The organ is significant for historic, aesthetic and technical reasons at a regional level. Why is it significant? The pipe organ at Bernies Music Land, Ringwood is significant for the following reasons:

. It is an example of a small church organ of the period by the leading Melbourne organbuilder George Fincham;

. The instrument remains mechanically and tonally intact;

. The instrument has an attractive Gothic case although the finishes of the casework and facade pipes have been altered;

. It was originally associated with The New Church (or Swedenborgian Church) by whom it was commissioned and the only pipe organ owned by this small denomination;

. It is the earliest organ in the outer eastern suburbs of Melbourne. Classified: 02/07/1990

Revised: March 2009

Hermes Number 66057

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>